

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
5.	<p>SaferMK Strategic Assessment</p> <p>That the Strategic Assessment report be noted.</p>	-	Senior Community Safety Data & Research Analyst
6.	<p>SaferMK Survey – Interim Report</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. That the interim report be noted. 2. That, Partners and representative organisations be requested to publicise and circulate the SaferMK Survey. 3. That the Senior Community Safety Data & Research Analyst be requested to submit a final report to the Partnership in October 2016. 	-	Senior Community Safety Data & Research Analyst
7.	<p>Local Area Profile Review / Peer Group Intelligence Meeting</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. That the presentation on the summary of the Local Area Profile report and its findings be noted. 2. That, the following recommendations for the Local Area Profile be agreed: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> (a) That the Partnership outline a Milton Keynes definition for group offending that is understood and agreed across the partnership by statutory, voluntary and community groups. (b) That a detailed problem profile should be prepared, drawing upon intelligence from all relevant agencies and communities, and the processes around intelligence gathering and the inputting of intelligence submissions should be reviewed and streamlined. 	-	Head of Community Safety

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
7. Cont	<p>Local Area Profile Review / Peer Group Intelligence Meeting</p> <p>3. That, the following recommendations for the Local Area Profile be noted:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> (a) The local and external illegal drug markets need to be better understood, and especially the role that young children and vulnerable adults play within it. (b) The need to commission gang awareness training, to include training around local use of social media that links in with a network event that supports the development of a problem profile around group offending. (c) The multi-agency risk meeting (MARMM) was an effective process for child sexual exploitation (CSE) but missed the opportunity to discuss violent and vulnerable people outside of CSE who may be at risk of exploitation. Consideration should be given to including those involved in, or subject to serious group offending. (d) To adopt a police national computer (PNC) marker for identified violent offenders and vulnerable/exploited people. There is no PNC marker in place to recognise gang associated and vulnerable people, that would help build a clearer intelligence picture of an individual's movements and help targeted enforcement or preventative resources in the Thames Valley and other force areas. (e) Consideration should be given to establishing a teacher forum with appropriate representation to help identify and support individuals linked with vulnerability and violence issues. 	-	-

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
7. Cont	<p>Local Area Profile Review / Peer Group Intelligence Meeting</p> <p>(f) The current MISPER debrief process by Police Officers does not presently appear to inform the intelligence picture and may benefit from an independent review process, that should incorporate the voluntary sector.</p> <p>(g) Some work was required in respect of information sharing and to ensure that a feedback loop around this process was established, so that agencies sharing information with the Police (and vice-versa) obtain regular feedback. This should also be the case where agencies make a safeguarding referral, where as a matter they should be told what is happening to their referral.</p> <p>(h) Consideration should be given to crafting messages to convince young people that involvement in the illegal drugs trade is not a route to wealth for the vast majority of those involved. Rather, it carries the constant risk of arrest, imprisonment, violence from other dealers and all for financial returns that often do not reflect the minimum wage.</p> <p>(i) A compendium of services available within the area to support the vulnerable, provide pathways out of offending behaviour and to engage/divert 'at risk' young people should be compiled so that all agencies are aware of what is available, even in austere times.</p> <p>(j) The proposed merging of the current Personal Education Centres should be re-considered.</p>	-	-

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
7. Cont	<p>Local Area Profile Review / Peer Group Intelligence Meeting</p> <p>4. That the Chair, on behalf of the SaferMK Partnership expressed his thanks to the ICS Consultant for the valued work and input on the report.</p>	-	-
8.	<p>SaferMK Strategy 2015/17 Revision</p> <p>1. That the objectives and supporting mechanisms within the Strategy be agreed.</p> <p>2. That the Head of Community Safety be requested to include the Prevention of Organised Crime to the Plan and remove the following 2 Strategic Priorities for the Work Stream delivery for 2016/17:</p> <p>(a) Improving road safety by reducing the number of accidents and the severity of the collisions to individuals; and</p> <p>(b) Reduction in Domestic and Sexual Abuse.</p> <p>3. That the Head of Community Safety be requested to ensure that all action plans be updated and submitted to the October 2016 meeting of the Partnership.</p>	-	Head of Community Safety
9.	<p>Purple Flag Scheme</p> <p>1. That the report be noted.</p> <p>2. That consideration be given to providing senior support in order to commit the time and resources to participate in the Purple Flag Scheme.</p> <p>3. That Partnership support to the development of the action plan be agreed.</p>	-	Head of Community Safety

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER	SUBJECT AND DECISION	DECISION REFERRAL	PERSON RESPONSIBLE FOR ACTION
10.	<p>Partnership Updates</p> <p>That the oral updates from partners be noted.</p>	-	-
11.	<p>SaferMK Definition of 'Vulnerable'</p> <p>That the Head of Community Safety be requested to circulate the 'Vulnerable' information by email to the Partnership and for feedback to be provided to the Head of Community Safety by 16 July 2016.</p>	-	Head of Community Safety
12.	<p>Milton Keynes Council Audit Summary</p> <p>That the Audit Summary be noted.</p>	-	Head of Community Safety
13.	<p>Domestic Homicide Review</p> <p>That the oral update and report be provided to the next meeting of the Partnership in October 2016.</p>	-	Head of Community Safety